
David,
	
I’m	not	at	liberty	to	share	any	details	beyond	what	is	in	the	public	court	record.		It	was	a	lengthy	investigation	that	began	in	early
2017	and	continued	even	after	Ed’s		arrest.			 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		

			
	
Bets	Regards,
	
	
Chris	Blain	#2130
Detective	Sergeant
Major	Crimes	Unit	|	Division	43
_____________________________________
Winnipeg	Police	Service
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This	message	is	intended	for	the	use	of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	has	been	addressed.		It	may	contain	information	that	is	privileged	and	confidential.		If	you	are	not	the
intended	recipient	and	this	communication	has	been	received	in	error,	please	respond	via	return	e-mail	and	delete	all	copies	of	this	material.		Please	note	that	any	disclosure,
distribution	or	taking	of	any	action	in	reliance	on	or	regarding	the	contents	of	this	e-mail	information	is	strictly	prohibited.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
From:	Dave	Richardson	<contactme@daverichardson.ca>	
Sent:	Thursday,	August	4,	2022	3:41	PM
To:	Blain,	Chris	<CBlain@winnipeg.ca>
Subject:	Question	Regarding	One	of	Your	Cases
	
**	EXTERNAL	EMAIL:	USE	CAUTION	**
	
Hello	Chris	Blain,	

I	am	searching	for	closure	regarding	a	case	you	worked	on	several	years	ago,	and	I	was	hoping	to	ask	you	a	couple	of	quick	questions	regarding	this
case.

Thanks	for	your	help,	and	any	information	you	can	provide.

Dave	Richardson

From "Blain,	Chris"	<CBlain@winnipeg.ca>
Subject RE:	Question	Regarding	One	of	Your	Cases

To 'Dave	Richardson'	<contactme@daverichardson.ca>
Date August	8,	2022,	3:48:40 AM	CEST
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